United States of America
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 805

Office of the Secretary

July 6, 2016

Ms. Yadira Carrasquillo
State of California

Re: In the Matter of The Erickson Marketing Group Inc., d/b/a Rocky Mountain Sunscreen
File No. 152 3268, Docket No-4583

Dear Ms. Carrasquilto

Thank you for your commersupporting the Federal Trade Commission’s allegaiions
the aboveentitled proceeding. The Commission has placed your comment on the public record
pursuant to Rle 4.9(b)(6)(ii) of the Commission’s Rule$ Practice, 16 C.F.R. § 4.9(b)(6)(ii),
and has given it serious consideration.

After reviewing your letter and the investigative record, the Commission has determined
that the relief set forth in the proposed order is appropriate and sufficreméaly the
violations alleged in the proposed complaint, and it is in the public interest to issue the Decision
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